M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 18, 2001
9:12 A M

TAPES

SFC-01 # 76, Side A
SFC 01 # 76, Side B
SFC 01 # 77, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Pete Kelly convened the neeting at approxinmately 9:12 A M
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice-Chair
Senator Loren Lenman

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donal d 4 son

Senat or Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Al so Attending: DAN EASTON, Director, Division of Facility
Construction and Operations, Depart ment of Envi r onnent al
Conservation; LARRY MARKLEY, Alaska Rural Electric Cooperative
Associ ati on (ARECA), Anchorage; VERN RAUSCHER, GCeneral WManager,
Tlingit & Haida Regional Electric Authority, Juneau; DARWN
PETERSON, Staff, Senator John Torgerson; CAROL CARROLL, Director,
Di vision of Support Services, Departnment of Natural Resources.

Attending via Tel econference: From Anchorage: JOE STAM Fire
Program Manager, Division of Forestry, Departnent of Natural
Resources; ERI C YOULD, Executive Director, Alaska Rural Electric
Cooperative Association (ARECA); BRENT PETRIE, Project Manager,
Al aska Village Electric Coop (AVEC); DAVID GERVER, Deputy Director,
Al aska Energy Authority (AEA); WLL ABBOIT; From Enonik: MARTIN
MOORE; From Towari k: 1SIAH TOMRAK; From Craig: GREG M CKELSON;
From Skagway: DAVID VOGEL, Al aska Power & Tel ephone; Tok: DON
MAHON, Regional Vice-President, Alaska Power & Tel ephone;
Unal akl eet: DAVID SOULAK; BOB FOOT, Regional Board, ARECA; RUTH
MOTO- Hl NGSBERGER; ARNI E SATHER, Al aska Power Conpany; Dillingham

SFC- 01 (1) 04/ 18/ 01



STEVE BUCHONET; CHUCK DUNGAN

SUMVARY | NFORMATI ON

SB 148- REMOTE WATER STORAGE FOR FI RE DEPARTMENTS

The Conmttee heard fromthe sponsor and the Departnent of Natura
Resources. The bill was held in Conmttee.

SB 184- CONSTRUCTI ON OF WATER & SEWAGE FACI LI Tl ES

The Committee heard from the Departnent of Environnenta
Conservation. SB 184 was noved out of Committee.

SB 185- PCE BASED ON HI GHEST COST

The Conmittee heard fromthe sponsor, industry representatives and
nmenbers of the public. The bill was HELD in Comm ttee.

SENATE BILL NO 184
"An Act relating to user contributions toward the cost of
construction of certain water and sewage facilities."

Co- Chair Donl ey advised that the | egislation would provide a one-
word change to existing statute. He explained that existing
statute does not require a contribution, by the user, for the cost
of constructing a facility. He noted that SB 184 would sinply
renmove the word “not” and would leave it up to the budget process
or subsequent legislation to determne if there should be a
contribution. For all other water and sewer projects, a required
| ocal match exists.

Senat or Donley believed that requiring a |local nmatch would give
communities a “sense of ownership for projects” and have a greater
commitnment to the proper nmaintenance of the projects. He
reiterated that having sone degree of |ocal contribution is good
public policy.

DAN EASTON, Director, Dyvision of Facility Construction and
Qper ations, Departnent of Environnmental Conservation, stated that

t he Departnent opposes the bill for three reasons:
. The Departnent believes that the bill would not
generate much of a cost savings. M. Easton

pointed out that the State has already saved over
$20 million dollars in since FY99.

SFC- 01 (2) 04/ 18/ 01



. The conmmunities already contributed to the projects
and the cost of mmi ntenance was al so a contri bution
made. The cost of mamintaining the facilities is
often extrene. Communities often contribute | ands
and rights-of-way for the projects.

. The conmmunities understood that a cash contribution
was not the way to go. He used the exanple of CGood
News Bay. He stated that with a 5 percent match
requirenent, the requirement would be $80, 000
dollars for the $1.6 nmillion dollars. He noted
that it would save the State $20,000 and the
federal governnent $60, 000. He pointed out that
$80, 000 is 40% of Good News Bay’'s total operating
revenue in any given year.

M. Easton stated that the inpacts on these conmunities were
di sproportionate to what exists in the larger comrunities.

Co-Chair Donley suggested that the legislation would “free up”
addi tional noney for other projects. He asked if the Departnent
was opposed to that.

M. Easton pointed out that the problem is that nost of the
conmunities are not in the position to provide a cash contribution.

Co-Chair Donley questioned if the Departnent could categorically
say that no comunities would be able to contribute one or two
percent toward the projects. He wondered if they had any evi dence
that the communities could not afford the contribution. He asked
if they had undertaken an assessnent to see if there was possibly
sonme wealth in the communities in order to be able to contribute.

M. Easton replied that the Departnent had done an assessnent to
determ ne what the inpacts would be if a cash contribution was
required.

Co-Chair Donley referred to M. Easton’s coment regarding
mai nt enance being considered a contribution. He wondered if
mai nt enance had been considered as a contribution for the
requi renent of l|ocal match for Cordova.

M. Easton replied it had not. He stated that in Cordova, that the
operation of maintenance was not entirely disproportionate to the
norm He pointed out that in smaller conmunities, the operating
and nmai nt enance costs are nuch hi gher per person.

Co-Chair Donley comrented that it nmade no sense that the size of
the community should have no inpact on the nerit of whether to

SFC- 01 (3) 04/ 18/ 01



consi der mai ntenance towards a | ocal contri buti on.

M . Easton explained that the communities consider a contribution
as the cost of nmai ntenance in excess of what would be consi dered a
nor mal cost.

Co- Chair Donley argued that the excess cost would be considered the
mat ch.

M . Easton agreed.

Co- Chair Donl ey suggested that the Departnent was exaggerating, as
al nost no one pays for long-termcapital project costs in a single-
year assessnent on taxpayers.

M. Easton comrented that he had not exaggerated. He clarified
that the $1.6 mllion dollars would provide water and sewer to the
entire community of Good News Bay.

Co-Chair Donley requested the percentage clarification. He
stressed that the maxi mum match for the major urban areas is 30%

M. Easton corrected hinself, pointing out that the | ocal match was
five percent. That would nmean that the match for Good News Bay
woul d be $80,000 dollars, which is 40 percent of their annual
revenue.

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that the bill was conpletely perm ssive and
woul d not be damaging to the comrunities.

Senator Hoffman interjected that he was strongly opposed to the
bill. He pointed out that the bill would affect the snallest
comunities in Alaska, those with a population from 25 to 600
peopl e. He commented that those communities were the ones nost
dependent upon subsistence. They have the highest water and sewer
costs of anyone in the State. He stressed that rural Alaska is
al ways targeted through the Legislature. He believed that the bill
was an “econony of scal e” issue.

Co-Chair Kelly reiterated that the bill is permssive. The
comunities that cannot pay would not be nmade to pay. The bil
would allow the State to exam ne the comunities that can pay nore.
He clainmed that there is dignity in participating in our existence,
which the State has robbed rural Al aska of. It is denmeaning to
have a State governnent that is structured to take a certain class
of people and say that they do not have to pay for anything.

Senator Green MOVED to report SB 184 out of Committee wth

SFC- 01 (4) 04/ 18/ 01



i ndi vidual recommendation and with the zero fiscal note.
Senat or Hof f man OBJECTED

Senator O son interjected his objection, also. He warned that a
bill, which targets citizens or villages and settl enments between 25
and 600 persons, creates a “slippery action”. He clainmed that
other legislatures will eventually change the verbiage and then the
people will suffer. He indicated that polarization wll result
t hrough the bill

Senat or O son understood that the State woul d take current nunbers
whi ch would nake further burdens on sone of the villages. An
exanple is the village of Dionede, which instituted a three percent
sales tax last year. They saved $12,000 dollars in revenue from
that tax, and that noney has been used for nunicipal governnent.
If the State takes that noney froma village with only 125 peopl e,
a critical situation wll result. People in rural Al aska,
desperately need water and sewer services. He stated that it was
i nconcei vabl e that the Comm ttee should consider this |egislation.
He reiterated his opposition to the bill

Co-Chair Kelly asserted that the bill does not take anything from
any comunities. The legislation states that the Legi slature “may”
exam ne this concern. He did not think that D onmede would fal
under the bill

Senat or O son restated his concerns that the bill eventually wl|
t ake necessary services such as water and sewer away from snall
vill age areas through actions taken with future | egislatures.

Co-Chair Kelly strongly disagreed.

Senat or Austerman inquired what the nmechani sm was intended to be
used to nake the determ nation of who woul d be responsible to pay.

Co-Chair Donley replied that it would be through the budget and
that it would be a case-by-case assessnent. He clainmed that the
bill would provide flexibility to deal with those that do not have
the capability to pay.

Senator Austernman asked if the intent was to come “to the table”
and di scuss projects within the current 25 percent State match and
then make that determ nation

Co- Chair Donl ey responded that was not the intent. He clarified

that the State receives a block of noney from the federal
governnment and then the State matches that.

SFC- 01 (5) 04/ 18/ 01



Senator Austerman asked how it would be determ ned which
comunities pay.

Co-Chair Donley recommended that the agencies would nake the
recommendati ons regardi ng comunities that have the ability to pay.
He hoped that sonme communities m ght volunteer that information.

Senator Austerman asked how it would be deternined who had the
ability to pay and who did not, other than what the Departnent
suggest s.

Co- Chair Donley advised that the Departnent currently makes that
determ nation in distributing the conmunity matching grants.

Senat or Hof f man advi sed that the community matching grants and the
services being discussed are entirely different.

Co-Chair Kelly advised that there was a notion before the
Commttee. He asked if the objection was naintai ned.

Senat or Hof f man objected. He reiterated that SB 184 was an unfair
bill. He noted that the conmmunities, which will suffer the nost,
are not based on a cash econony but instead are subsistence based.

Senat or O son questioned how the bill’s sponsor expected to save
the State $2.7 nmillion dollars.

Co-Chair Kelly explained that it was intended to achieve those
savi ngs. He mentioned that he has heard a lot of inflamuatory
| anguage this year that was scaring the village people and that it
was not being appropriately voiced.

Senator O son interjected that there is valid concern when the
State starts to deal with water and sewer concerns directly
affecting the public health, and that people need to be scared.

Co-Chair Kelly strongly disagreed with the statenents nade by
Senat or O son.

Aroll call was taken on the notion.

I N FAVOR: Senator Leman, Senator Ward, Senator W/ ken,
Senat or Green, Co-Chair Donley and Co-Chair Kelly

OPPGCSED: Senator O son, Senator Hoffnman and Senator Austernan
The notion PASSED (6 - 3)

SFC- 01 (6) 04/ 18/ 01



SB 184 was MOVED out of Commttee with “individual recomendations”
and with a fiscal note by Departnent of Environnental Conservation

SENATE BI LL NO. 185

"An Act relating to the basis for determning eligibility for
and the anount of power cost equalization paynents; and
providing for an effective date."

Co-Chair Donley stated that SB 185 would revise the fornula under
whi ch Power Cost Equalization (PCE) subsidies are paid, by naking
it an equitable program which adjusts the maxi num kil owatt-hours
eligible for the subsidy to nore accurately refl ect power usage in
PCE comunities and at the sane tinme encourages energy
conservati on.

During the past twenty years, the State of Al aska has funded
various progranms subsidizing electrical rates in rural areas of the
State. The goal of these prograns is to provide affordable utility
power to rural Al askans. Rates in sonme PCE-eligible communities
pay, and the programfails to do a good job of encouragi ng energy
conservati on.

Senat or Donl ey added that SB 185 corrects the inadequacies and
makes the program what its nane inplies, equal. The legislation
changes the manner in which the rates are calculated to nmake
paynents nore equali zed. PCE paynents are based on the highest
cost per kilowatt-hour (kWi charged to a community that is not
eligible for PCEE A review of sixty-eight community’ s residentia
electric rates for FYOO indicates that nunmerous conmunities
receiving PCE pay less for their power than those that do not
receive PCE O the sanmpling’s, forty-one communities that receive
PCE, twenty-six pay |ess than individuals in Kodiak for power usage
of 500 kWwh per nonth. If the sanpling is representative of al
comunities in the State, alnost half of PCE-subsidized custoners
pay less for their power than custoners of the Kodiak Electric
Associ ati on.

SB 185 encourages energy conservation by |owering the naxinum
nunber of subsidized kil owatt-hours per nonth from500 to 400. A
review of year 2000 usage reveal s that the average kil owatt-hours
used per nonth in communities eligible for PCE is 415 kWh. At the
current 500 kWh | evel of subsidy, there is no incentive for these
custonmers to conserve energy. By lowering the maxi numto 400 kW,
individuals will still receive a subsidy for all the kW needed to
power their hone.

SFC- 01 (7) 04/ 18/ 01



Co-Chair Donley continued, the legislation indirectly encourages
everyone with the State to continue to find ways to generate

cheaper, nore cost-effective power. As the cost for power
decreases in non-PCE eligible comunities, the power costs for PCE
communities will automatically decrease as well. He believed that

it would be an equitable way to assist those hardest hit by the
cost of power without providing themw th special benefits denied
to others.

Revising PCE to be nore equitable is estimated to reduce required
funding by approximately $9 mllion dollars, which would elimnate
the need for the Governor’'s FY02 request to appropriate $7.8
mllion dollars to pay for PCE subsidies. Additionally, if the
entire incone of the Power Cost Equalization/Rural Electric
Capitalization Fund is not needed to pay the subsidy each year, the
fund would grow through interest income, meking nore incone
available in future years to help pay future PCE/ REC needs.

Senator Hoffrman interjected that rural Al aska is already conserving
the nost because their costs are so high and their consunption
rates are sonme of the lowest in the State. He maintained that the
proposed |egislation was yet another attenpt to get closer to
hurting rural Al askan residents. Senator Hoffman reiterated that
rural residents are paying often four tinmes as nuch as urban
Al askans. He added that the intent of the PCE work was an attenpt
to nmake rural Al askans closer to those living in the urban areas in
what they pay for utilities.

SFC 01 # 76, Side B 09:59 AM

Senat or Hoffrman continued. He stressed that only 31% percent of
the power sold in rural Alaska is eligible for PCEE The bill is an
attenpt to balance the fiscal gap by targeting rural Al askans.

Co-Chair Donley replied that there is a |lot of Alaska that is rura
t hat does not receive PCE. He recomended that the definition
shoul d be the non-PCE conmunities versus PCE eligible communities.
He added that rural versus urban is an inaccurate statenent.

Co-Chair Kelly asked the consunption average in Anchorage and
Fai r banks.

LARRY MARKLEY, Alaska Rural Electric Cooperative Association
(ARECA), Anchorage, responded that it was a little over 700 kWwh.

Senat or Aust erman asked the charge per hour in Anchorage.

SFC- 01 (8) 04/ 18/ 01



Co-Chair Kelly replied that it was about ten cents or a little nore
per kil owatt-hour.

M. Markley corrected that the average in the Anchorage, Fairbanks,
and Juneau areas is about twelve cents per kWh.

Co-Chair Donley interjected that at 500 hours, the base declines,
as the nunbers are based on consunpti on.

Co-Chair Kelly pointed out that the data was built by using Kodiak
as an exanpl e.

Co-Chair Donley commented that the Kodi ak average was about twenty-
two cents per hour.

Senat or Austerman commented that was based on an infrastructure
built around providing the services. He voiced his hesitation to
get involved with the proposed bill as he represents a nunber of
PCE communities around the Kodi ak area. Mbst of those comunities
start out with a base rate of about forty cents per kWh. Until the
rest of Alaska is on a grid system PCE should exist. 1In the |ast
coupl e years, the Legislature has brought down sone of the expense
associated with the PCE. He rem nded nenbers that the endowrent
process is currently being addressed to handl e sone of the concerns
voi ced by the | egislation.

Senat or Green acknow edged that although the Rail belt does provide
an advantage, she has nmany constituents in the Mat-Su that do not
have access to that power.

VERN RALPHER, General Manager, Tlingit and Haida Regional
Electrical Authority (THREA), Juneau, voiced concern that this
| egi sl ati on had surfaced again. He noted that his conpany had
provi ded an analysis, indicating how the legislation wll inpact
the communities. The average residential service is closer to 500
kWh, and woul d create a 30% i ncrease.

M . Ral pher addressed the concept of conservation and the w se use
of electricity. He pointed out the amount of |ights being used in
the Coonmttee roomfor a daylight neeting.

Co-Chair Kelly announced that SB 185 would be HELD in Commttee.
Co- Chair Donley conmmented that there are a | ot of options for the
State and that SB 185 presents the fairest option. He stated that

it is poor public policy to generically base discrimnatory State
paynents on community size rather than true need. By naking

SFC- 01 (9) 04/ 18/ 01



reforms, the State could end up with a better program He
commented on the need to get the cost down in the program so that
the endownent is not being drained and nmaking the program self-
sufficient would be a positive fiscal outlook for the program

Senat or W ken suggested that research go back a couple years to
see what efforts have been nade to avert sone of the wealth of the
Nat i onal Petrol eum Reserve-Alaska (NPR-A) into the PCE fund as
prom sed.

Senator Austerman agreed that he would like to hear from NPR-A

Senator Hoffrman interjected that there had been di al ogue regarding
the NPR-A issue on the House side. The intent of the federa
| egi sl ation regarding the use of the NPR-A funds was specific for
use for those conmunities inpacted by devel opnents of the NPR-A

SB 185 was HELD in Committee. It was reconsidered later in the
heari ng.

SENATE BI LL NO 148
"An Act relating to renote water storage for fire
departnments.”

DARW N PETERSON, Staff, Senator John Torgerson, explained that SB
148 woul d instruct the Department of Natural Resources to construct
renote water storage sites for fire protection. The sites would
consi st of 10, 000-gall on underground storage tanks with a punp and
a hydrant. The Departnent will solicit applications for the renote
storage tanks fromall the organized fire service areas statew de.
The Departnent wll rank the applications and based upon
appropriations, construct as nany as they could afford. The
applications would be ranked by the follow ng factors:

. D stance from an adequate water supply;

. Nunber of buildings to be protected;

. Extent of spruce bark beetle infestation;

. Ability of fire service to provide matchi ng funds,
mai ntain and operate the renote water storage site;
and

. O her pertinent factors.

M. Peterson discussed the need for renpte water storage sites,
which is evident in many areas of the State, especially where
beetl e infested tinber greatly increases the risk of catastrophic

SFC-01 (10) 04/ 18/ 01



wldfire. The legislation would help protect the lives of those
people living on the fringe of fire service areas. It would al so
reduce property loss and possibly lower water rates for the
resi dents.

Senator Leman interjected that the requirenent for matching funds
| eads to a “slippery slope”. In Section 2, the |anguage reads
“may” require organi zed matching funds of up to 50%

M. Peterson comented that the intent of that |anguage provides
the Departnent the opportunity to decide who the “nore needy”
groups would be. The Departnent would fund the first two sites
conpletely and the third site would be asked to put up sone
mat chi ng funds.

Senat or Leman asked if other options have been consi dered such as
tax credits for property owners.

M. Peterson responded that option had not yet been taken into
consi deration.

Senat or Green asked why the tanks woul d be under ground.

M. Peterson explained that the fire service areas which
participated in the drafting of the legislation, submtted a nunber
of options for developing the renote water storage sites. O al
the options proposed, the underground one was the nobst cost
effective.

Senator Green asked if the facility would be a permanent site.

M. Peterson replied it woul d.

Senator Green inquired if it could be a nobile unit.

M. Peterson explained that woul d be a very expensive option. He
suggested that if it would alleviate Commttee nenbers concern, the
| anguage coul d be changed from saying that the storage “must be”
10, 000-gal | on underground storage tanks, to “nmay be”.

Senator Green agreed that would be a better option. She suggested
t hat | anguage provided nore flexibility.

Senat or O son voi ced concern that the tank would only hold 10, 000-
gal l ons of water and asked how that anmount would contain a vast
fire.

Co-Chair Kelly responded that the intention of the |egislation was

SFC-01 (11) 04/ 18/ 01



to address smaller fires.

CAROL CARROLL, Director, Division of Support Services, Departnent
of Natural Resources, indicated that Joe Stam was on-line to
comment on that concern.

JOE STAM [Testified via Tel econference], Fire Program Manager,
Division of Forestry, Departnent of Natural Resources, Anchorage,
stated that intent of the bill is to aid fire departnments in
suppressing structure fires in renote areas of the State. There
are a lot of areas that are not served by water systens of any
kind. The tanks would be located in proximty of subdivisions and
clusters of structures where there is not a water supply. The
intent of the underground tank is to be useful all year round.
There are a nunber of these tanks in existence in Alaska in the
Mat-Su Valley and in Fairbanks. Those are facilitated by donations
of tanks fromthe railroad, cars which were buri ed.

M. Stam continued, the Departnent would use those in the Division
of Forestry for putting out wild fires, but not as nmuch as the fire
departnments would use them The tanks will hold 10,000 to 20, 000
gallons of water. The Division has received requests from severa
fire departnments with no water systens, who are interested in
obt ai ning the tanks.

Senator Green asked if the tanks woul d be used to store water to be
pl aced into fire trucks.

M. Stam explained that the tanks woul d be | ocated on the road net.
They woul d use the underground tanks to fill the off-road vehicles
to go to the renote fire areas. The tanks woul d be dual - pur pose.

Senator Ward inquired if there were fire trucks that coul d nove on
open terrain, not needing a road.

M. Stamresponded that a variety of different fire apparatuses are
used for different situations.

Senat or Ward asked how many gallons of water would a non-wheel
vehicle carry.

M. Stamreplied that the ones that the D vision has are 500-gal |l on
tanks. He added that they do contract with the private sector for
the myjority of that type of equi pnment use.

Senat or W1l ken commented that an above ground tank woul d have the

probl ens of mai ntenance and thievery. The purpose of having it
underground would be to provide an “out of sight, out of mnd’

SFC-01 (12) 04/ 18/ 01



facility.

Co-Chair Kelly noved to adopt a conceptual anendnent, Page 2, Line
11, deleting, “capable of storing at |east 10,000 gallons of water
and a punp, hydrant, and associ ated piping”.

There bei ng no objection, the amendnent was ADOPTED.

Co-Chair Kelly stated that the bill would be HELD in conm ttee.

SENATE BILL NO 185

"An Act relating to the basis for determning eligibility for
and the armount of power cost equalization paynents; and
providing for an effective date."

This bill was held fromearlier in the neeting.

ERI C YOULD, Executive Director, Al aska Rural Electric Cooperative
Associ ation (ARECA), testified via teleconference from Anchor age,

requested that the bill not be passed out of the Commttee. He
stressed how i nportant the issues of the bill are. He reiterated
that this is a major and inportant piece of |egislation. The
program has had significant “streamlining” over the years. It

started in 1980 as the Power Cost Assistance Program He listed
various State projects undertaken. At that tine, energy was four

cents per kWwh and at this tine it is nine cents per kWh. In rura
Al aska, it was forty cents per kW and today it is still that
price. Over the years, the program has changed. |In 1985, it was
changed to the Power Cost Equalization (PCE) Program at which
time, the fornula was significantly changed. In 1993, it was

changed agai n.

Co-Chair Kelly requested that M. Yould testify to the specifics of
the bill. He comented that the Commttee would hear the bill at a
| ater date and nore testinony could be taken at that tine.

M. Yould noted that the specifics of the bill are to set the stage
for some of questions. Anchorage and Fairbanks cost is roughly
nine cents per kWh and in rural Al aska that cost is roughly forty
cents per kWwh. Even with PCE, for those that the programreaches,
the cost is twenty-five cents per kWi, which on the average, is
above the cost of wvarious conmmunities. Sone conmmunities were
reci pients of major funding projects such as the Four Dam Pool .

SFC 01 # 77, Side A 10:48 AM

SFC-01 (13) 04/ 18/ 01



MARTI N MOORE testified via tel econference from Enoni k and voi ced
opposition to SB 185. He stated that the bill would reduce the PCE
programentitlenent and subject ol der and di sabled persons to risk
of health and well-being. The legislation does not offer a list of
af f ordabl e power benefits for the rural areas. He urged that the
bill not pass from Commttee.

| SIAH TOMRAK testified via tel econference from Towari k, to urge
fully funding the PCE program He suggested a tax credit for the
oil conpanies to help fully fund the program

GREG M CKELSON testified via teleconference fromGCraig that SB 185
woul d drastically affect his custonmers creating a 28% i ncrease in
utility costs. The smaller comunities would suffer an even nore
dramatic increase. He added that none of the custonmers on Price of
Wales Island are paying |less than the twelve-cent per kW rate.
Most of them are currently paying around thirteen and one half
cents per kwh after PCE. The Island has sone of the highest
unenpl oynment rates in Southeast Al aska at 22% He asked that
menbers consider the inpact to the econony in that area, as power
is a major part of everyone's life.

Co-Chair Kelly commented that the Conm ttee woul d be checking the
end costs to the residential users. That should be a factor in
whet her to support the bill

DAVI D VOCGEL, Al aska Power & Tel ephone, testified via tel econference
from Skagway to voice his concern with the |egislation and how it
woul d affect his custoners who live on a fixed incone. Those
peopl e woul d be taking the “brunt” resulting fromthe | egislation

He noted that he strongly opposed SB 185.

DON MAHON, Regional Vice-President, Al aska Power & Tel ephone,
testified via tel econference from Tok that his conpany served ten
remote communities in Interior Alaska. He noted his concern for
the custoners living in those conmmunities. Lowering the PCE to 400
per kWh would increase bills on an average of $24 dollars per
nonth. That additional expense is not available to nost of these
peopl e. He added that it is inportant to consider the energy
required on the new honmes being built in the renote conmunities.
He urged that there be additional hearing on the |egislation.

DAVID SOULAK testified via teleconference from Unal akleet in
opposition to the legislation. He pointed out that the possible
cost to the Gty of Unal akleet for the year, if the |egislation was
passed, would be $24,710 dollars. The increase will deplete any

SFC-01 (14) 04/ 18/ 01



funds in the Gty s bank account.

BOB FQOOT, Regi onal Board Menber, ARECA, testified via
tel econference from Unal akl eet, and voiced opposition to the
proposed | egi sl ati on.

RUTH MOTO- H NGSBERGEN testified via tel econference from Unal akl eet,
that the village pays thirty-eight cents per kW, which is the
average nonthly usage for residential custoners. She voiced strong
opposition to the proposed | egislation.

ARNI E SATHER, Al aska Power Conpany, testified via tel econference
and echoed the concerns voiced by the other testifiers. M. Sather
reconmended that the Conmittee continue to hold hearings on the
bill.

STEVE BUCHONT testified via teleconference from Dillingham to
advise that SB 185 was narrowy focused for the inmpact that it
woul d have. He added that the State needs to have a nore
conpr ehensi ve plan to address rate increases. He pointed out that
there is expected to be an additional increase in fuel prices this
year.

BRENT PETRIE, Project Manager, Al aska Village Electric Cooperative
(AVEC), testified via teleconference from Anchorage that AVEC
serves fifty-one villages in Wstern A aska. The per capita incone
in those communities is approximately one-third what it is in
Anchorage. The medi um househol d i ncone is about fifty percent |ess
than it is in Anchorage. He stressed that there is a need. Wen
the large difference in inconme is noted given the cost of
electricity and other energy fornms, the difference becones even
greater.

The average use for the residential custoner is a little over 400
per kWh. Ten years ago, it was about 330 per kWh. The increase is
due to the fact that now sonme people are hooked up to water and
sewer systens and to keep those running in the winter, they need
el ectric heat traces on the lines comng into their houses. M.
Petrie added that electric heat has been actively discouraged in
all homes and that they are being responsible froma conservation
poi nt of view Fuel costs have increased over the past couple
years and anmount to over 30% of the operating costs.

M. Petrie advised that stability is inportant at this point in
tinme. Many changes have been nade to the programin the | ast year
in cooperation with the Legislature, the wutilities and the
residents. He recommended that stability be maintai ned as the Four
Dam Pool is being sold and the endowrent is being consunmated.

SFC-01 (15) 04/ 18/ 01



DAVID GERMER, Deputy Director, Alaska Energy Authority (AEA),
testified via tel econference from Anchorage and voiced concern with
the proposed legislation. He stressed that the |egislation would
have dramatic consequences for rural Alaska. Raising the rate from
twelve to twenty cents would result in increased costs to residents
in rural Al aska of approximately $6.9 million dollars.

M. Gerner pointed out that community facilities nake up 26% of
total eligible kilowatts for FYO0O. Rai sing the base rate would
result in an increased cost of an estimated $2.4 mllion dollars
per year for community facilities alone. Buildings that are not
operated for profit will experience a huge inpact fromthe proposed
changes.

AEA has maj or concerns regarding the effect of the bill on rural
Alaska as well as wurban Al aska. He encouraged nenbers to
reconsider the bill and the effects on all Al askans.

WLL ABBOIT testified via teleconference from Anchorage,
recoomended that the Commttee reconsider the passage of the
proposed legislation. He offered to answer any questions of the
Commi ttee.

CHUCK DUNGAN testified via tel econference from Unal akl eet to voice
opposition to the proposed |Iegislation. He comented that
unenpl oynent is high and any cost increase to consuners would be a
severe burden

Co-Chair Kelly stated that SB 185 would be HELD in Commttee for
further consideration.

ADJ QURNIVENT

Co-Chair Pete Kelly adjourned the neeting at 11:15 AM

SFC-01 (16) 04/ 18/ 01



